JOHN L. GRIFFITH, EDITOR TELEPHONE ROGERS PARK 5074

THE ATHLETIC JOURNAL

6858 GLENWDOD AVENUE
CHICAGO, ILL.

October 23, 1943

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
Basketball Coach
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:

The Huntington Laboratories are planning to get
out their Digest again this year. They are asking
your permission to reprint the article which you
wrote for our February 1943 issue on, "Rapid Rolling
Offensive Triangle Merging a Set and lMoving Screen.”

They would like a photo print of you and a bio-
graphical sketch such as you would like to have used
in connection with the article.

A stamped addressed envelope is enclosed for your
convenience,

Yours very truly,

y

A, K., Griffith

AKG: MA



